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Common·wealth Edison. Company 
ONE FIRST NATIONAL PLAZA* CHICAGO, ILL"INOIS 

Addreu Repl, lo1 

POST OFFICE BOX 767 *CHICAGO, llllNOIS 60690 

June 12, 1972 

Mr. A. Gi~mbusso 
U.S. Atomic Energy Commission 
Washington, D. c. 20545 

Dear Mr. Giambusso: 

Subject: Cost-Benefit Analysis Report 
Dresden 2 and 3~ Dockets 
50-237 and f0-21:3) . 

As part of your letter of May 17 trans­
mitting "Guide For Submission of Information on Cost 
and Benefits ••.• , 11 you requested the .-submittal of such 
information for Dresden 2 and 3 in 6 weeks of receipt 

.of the letter. 

We have initiated the preparation of this 
information both in-hous~ and by our contractor .but 

t"~' estimate· that-comple.t'ton''of the final r,epor·t -will· 
require about 30 additional days beyond· the time in­
·ai~ated. Therefore, we hereby request an extension 
of 30 days. of that due date for the f.?,.l~ng .. P'!=-. tJ:ie 
report. · · · 

Yours very truly, 

; .D~ (~(l./Jr\d.k.'L - · 

Byrdn o. Lee, J • 
Assistant .. to President 
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